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May 8, 2008 
 

TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
     Philip J. Powlick, Director 
     Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
     Casey J. Coleman, Technical Consultant 

 
RE: In the Matter of the Application For Increase of Rates and Charges and Increase 

in USF Eligibility for Manti Telephone Company Docket No. 08-046-01 

RECOMMENDATION:  
The Division recommends that the Commission schedule a Scheduling Conference to establish 
timeframes for all parties with this Docket. 
  
ISSUES: 
 
The Division proposes that the Commission schedule a Conference as soon as possible so that all 
the interested parties can develop a schedule that can be followed in this process.  The Division 
believes having a proposed schedule in place will help to streamline the discovery process and 
enable this Docket to proceed in a tidy fashion. 
  
 
 
cc: Stanley K. Stoll, Blackburn & Stoll, L.C 
 Kira M. Slawson, Blackburn & Stoll, L.C 
 Michael Ginsberg, Assistant Attorney General 
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